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*  PRESS COMPLAINTS C O M M IS S IO N

F r o m  th e  D ir e c to r

12 February 2009

Baroness Kennedy o f the Shaws 
House o f Lords 
London 
SWIA OPW

I dropped you an e-mail the other day but I have not had a reply, so 
perhaps the addresses I used (li.kennedv@doughtystreet.co.uk, and 
info@helenakennedy.co.uk) are not in use.

I wrote with a very simple query to which I would be grateful i f  you 
would respond. In your recent article on the Guardian’s C o m m e n t is  F r e e  
site, you asserted that “PCC staff are disillusioned”. As there is nothing 
in the public domain that would support this, and as you have not spoken 
to anyone here, I wonder if  you could let me know what evidence you 
have for this statement. It is not true, by the way.

Please do reply either to my e-mail address (tim.toulmin@ncc.org.uk) or 
to the office o f the PCC.
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With kind regards.

Tim Toulmin

cc. Baroness Buscombe; Lord Evans o f Temple Guiting.
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